From: Tristan Wright [mailto:tristan.wright@legal.sse.com]
Sent: 21 June 2018 12:33

To: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant

Cc: 'David Harvey'

Subject: Kemsley Paper Mill, Sittingbourne, Kent

Hello Kemlsey (K4) Project Team

Kemsley Paper Mill, Sittingbourne, Kent
Proposed Application for a Development Consent Order
DS Smith Paper Limited and Southern Gas Networks PLC

| write, on behalf of Southern Gas Networks PLC (“SGN”), in response to the Planning Inspectorate
Notice, dated 18 June 2018 (a copy of which is attached).

SGN is the company that bears the responsibility for the management of the gas infrastructure
situated in both Scotland and the South East of England. The said gas infrastructure is used to
provide gas to 5.9 million homes and businesses. SGN takes such responsibility seriously and as such
is keen to ensure that any situations, which might affect the integrity, performance and safety of the
gas infrastructure, are dealt with.

SGN understands that DS Smith Paper Limited (“the Company”) has applied for an order which shall,
if granted, provide the Company with consent to develop that area of land which is shown edged in
red on the plan attached. SGN wishes to make the Planning Inspectorate aware that it has concerns
about the granting of such an order given that the same, and the consequent development works,
may adversely affect the safe operation of a live intermediate gas main that is situated in the
position that is shown by a dashed green line on the said plan (“the Gas Infrastructure”).

SGN requests that the Planning Inspectorate note that SGN has made contact with the Company, to
highlight the existence of the Gas Infrastructure and to request details of the measures that the
Company intends to take to ensure that the Gas Infrastructure is not adversely affected by the order
and/or the consequent development works. The Planning Inspectorate should also note that SGN
has not received a response from the Company on this point.

SGN would be grateful if its concerns be raised, during the Preliminary Meeting and Issue Specific
Hearing, with a view to ensuring that the Company provide details as to how it intends to ensure
that the Gas Infrastructure is not adversely affected by the order and/or the consequent
development works.

Regards
Tristan

Tristan Wright

Property Solicitor

Mobile: 0734 202 8599

Address: Southern Gas Networks PLC, Legal Services,

4" Floor, 1 Forbury Place, Forbury Road, Reading, RG1 3JH
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Notes

1. This drawing has been prepared in accordance with the scope of RPS’s
appointment with its client and is subject to the terms and conditions of that
appointment. RPS accepts no liability for any use of this document other than
by its client and only for the purposes for which it was prepared and provided.

2. If received electronically it is the recipients responsibility to print to correct scale.
Only written dimensions should be used.
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